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Dear Mr. Lancaster,

Pursuant to the Case Management Plan as amended, we respectfully submit Delaware's
ninth and final progress report on the status of the case.

Since the last progress report, filed on October 2, 2006, the paries have completed
depositions of fact witnesses. Pursuant to an e-mail from the Special Master dated November 5,
2006, approving an agreement reached by the parties, certain adjustments to the schedule were
made to allow Delaware to complete its review of 75 boxes of documents made available by
New Jersey on Thursday, November 2, 2006. The Special Master also approved New Jersey's
request to extend the time for exchange of expert reports to November 9,2006.

Despite the parties' meet-and-confer efforts, one discovery dispute remains for resolution
by the Special Master. For 53 documents listed on New Jersey's privilege log, Delaware has
challenged New Jersey's assertion of the deliberative-process privilege, attorney-client privilege
and work product protection, which have been asserted either alone or in combination. (A copy
of the log is enclosed with this letter.) Delaware believes that, for most of the documents, the
privilege or protection has not been properly asserted. We would like to submit this dispute
orally for resolution pursuant to CMP § 10.1.2.a.

In brief, with respect to documents as to which New Jersey has invoked the attorney-
client privilege, some have no apparent association with an attorney or are not communications
for the provision of legal advice. With respect to documents claimed to fall within the
deliberative-process privilege, New Jersey's log does not provide a proper record to support the
assertion. As the pary invoking the privilege, New Jersey bears the "burden of justifying the
application of the governental deliberative process." Kaufman v. City of New York, No. 98



Ralph 1. Lancaster, Jr., Esquire
November 8, 2006
Page 2

Civ. 2648 (MJL) (KN), 1999 WL 239698, at *4 (S.D.N.Y. Apr. 22, 1999). As a qualified
privilege, it "is not to be expansively construed" because the privilege "is in derogation of the
search for truth." Id. See also Kenneth S. Broun et aI., McCormick on Evidence § 109 (3d ed.
1984) ("Nor may the governent as plaintiff in a civil action proceed affirmatively against a
defendant while at the same time seeking under the guise of privilege to deprive the defendant of
evidence useful to the defense of the action."). New Jersey fails to offer" 'precise and certain' "
reasons for why the documents should remain confidential under the protection of the
deliberative process privilege. Coastal Corp. v. Duncan, 86 F.R.D. 514, 519 (D. DeL. 1980)
(quoting Smith v. FTC, 403 F. Supp. 1000, 1017 (D. DeL. 1975)). New Jersey's privilege log
exhibits a "'broad, undifferentiated ... generalized interest in confidentiality,'" which is

"insufficient to assert the deliberative-process privilege." Resolution Trust Corp. v. Diamond,
773 F. Supp. 597, 604 (S.D.N.Y. 1991) (quoting United States v. Nixon, 418 U.S. 683, 706
(1974), and citing United States v. O'Neil, 619 F.2d 222, 227 (3d Cir. 1980)) (ellipsis in
original).

In response to your letter dated October 30, 2006, regarding the location and
timing of oral argument on the upcoming motions, Delaware and New Jersey have met and
conferred, and are amenable to holding argument in either Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or
Portland, Maine. The parties would like to suggest that one day should be set aside for the
hearing, with an equal division of time. Moreover, if you would be amenable to the suggestion,
the parties would like to defer a further structuring of the oral presentations pending the

completion ofthe briefing on the paries' respective dispositive motions. The paries also would
like respectfully to suggest that they be permitted to prepare a joint appendix in accordance with
the general rules for deferred appendices by the United States Court of Appeals for the D.C.
Circuit. This process would enable the parties effciently to prepare a joint appendix without
having to anticipate in advance all of the exhibits that might be included. Under this process,
final briefs and the joint appendix would be due shortly after the filing ofthe reply briefs.

Delaware anticipates serving its expert reports on November 9 and completing expert
depositions by December 1, and looks forward to briefing the dispositive motions due December
22, 2006.

Respectfully submitted,~CJ~
Is r ft

David C. Frederick
Enclosure
cc: Rachel J. Horowitz, Esq.

Barbara Conklin, Esq.
Collins J. Seitz, Jr., Esq.


























